Harrison Chapel (1970)

Marker #: 9883
Marker Text:

Organized in 1850s, with twelve members. Site for the Methodist church was given by a
pioneer, George Harrison. With influx of settlers, church grew firm in faith, and worked
with people from a large surrounding area, through annual camp meetings. The Rev.
Horace Bishop, the Rev. A. M. Eubank and the Rev. A. C. Littlepage were noted pastors.
Site for cemetery was given by Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Harrison. Many early settlers,
including numerous Confederate veterans, are buried here. Heirs gather for annual
commemorations. The church moved to Dew in 1870.

Directions:
Take Hwy 75 south out of Fairfield, at Dew turn left onto FM 489. Near Burleson Hill
take a right onto FCR 411. The road zigs and zags for several miles and dead ends at the
cemetery.

Address: 6 mi. SE of DEW

GPS: Coordinates: 31.56500, -96.09970

PHOTOS: 2 - By Linda Mullen, Feb. 10, 2023
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